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Dejana Radisavljevic

From: dymoon@npfc.int
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 08:15
To: Dejana Radisavljevic; secretariat@npfc.int
Cc: Ivonne Higuero; Thomas De Meulenaer; Karen Gaynor; Virginia Rothenbuhler; Daniel 

Kachelriess
Subject: RE: Proposals to amend Appendices I and II for marine species

Dear Dejana Radisavljevic, 
 
Thank you for contacting us and sharing your proposals to amend CITES Appendices I and II for marine species. 
 
We have circulated your proposals to our Members for their consideration but to date have received no scientific data 
or suggestions on the species you proposed.   
 
Please be informed that most of our scientific efforts are currently focused on eight priority species occurring in our CA, 
North Pacific, among which are North Pacific armorhead and splendid alfonsino as major target species for bottom 
fisheries, and Pacific saury and chub mackerel for pelagic fisheries.  
 
Best wishes for the success of your conference. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dae Yeon Moon 
NPFC 
 

From: Dejana Radisavljevic <radisavljevicd@un.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:48 AM 
To: secretariat@npfc.int 
Cc: Ivonne Higuero <ivonne.higuero@un.org>; Thomas De Meulenaer <tom.demeulenaer@un.org>; Karen Gaynor 
<karen.gaynor@un.org>; Virginia Rothenbuhler <virginia.rothenbuhler@un.org>; Daniel Kachelriess 
<daniel.kachelriess@un.org> 
Subject: Proposals to amend Appendices I and II for marine species 
 
Dear colleagues, 
 
Please find enclosed a letter from Ms. Ivonne Higuero, Secretary-General of the CITES Secetariat, concerning proposals 
to amend CITES Appendices I and II. 
 
Along with this letter, please find enclosed the proposals for marine species we have received. We seek to obtain 
scientific data and other comments on the proposals in order to communicate this information to the Parties to CITES 
for consideration at the 18th meeting of the Conference of the Parties.   
 
We would appreciate receiving your response as soon as possible and preferably before 24 March 2019. 

Best regards, 
 
Dejana Radisavljevic 
Research Assistant/ Assistante de recherche/ Auxiliar de Investigaciones 
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